
BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-IT-2022-01
PROCUREMENT OF BCDA IT EQUIPMENT 2022

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference on 27 May
2022 at 10:00 AM and queries sent through e-mail by prospective bidders, as well as other
matters relative to the PROCUREMENT OF BCDA IT EQUIPMENT 2022, as shown in the table
below:

I. General Queries

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/S
1. Clarification if the full replacement of defective

unit/s is 30 working days from the date of the
delivery of the items.

Defective Units must be fully replaced within
forty five (45) working days, from the date of
the delivery of the items to BCDA.

Service units, however, must be provided for
temporary use by BCDA within 48 hours from
receipt by supplier of notice of defective
units.

2. Verification on the full replacement of defective
unit/s. Can we relax for 30 days/45 days? For us
resellers, IT companies only accept full
replacement if returned within 7 days, complete
with accessories and undamaged box.

No. Full replacement of defective units should
be made within 45 days from receipt /delivery
date to BCDA.

3. For the 2 units of Desktop: Ports: min of 4 usb
ports, is this referring to USB C or any type of
USB port?

The minimum requirement of 4 USB ports is
referring to any type and combination of USB
ports.

4. For the Fingerprint Reader for 2 units Laptop, is it
required to be built-in or can it be an external
accessory?

Yes, we can allow external fingerprint readers.

5. For the PC Workstation, is it required to have an
Integrated Intel SATA Controller? Can you
consider it to be just an Integrated SATA
Controller, so it is not specifically the brand Intel?

Yes, we can allow non-Intel Integrated SATA
controllers.

6. Is there a warranty for accessories of laptops,
notebooks,  and desktops?

The warranty for the accessories of laptops
and desktops is one (1) year.

The technical specifications and Technical Specifications Compliance Form have been revised
to be consistent with this bid bulletin, for the bidders’ guidance and reference (See Annex A).

II.     General Reminders



The Opening of Bids will be held face-to-face at the BCDA Board Room, 2/F Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31st corner 2nd Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City , with a video
coverage.

Bidders may choose to attend Opening of Bids in person or online via zoom.

For those who are attending in person, the following guidelines must be followed:

● A maximum of two (2) persons per participating bidder are allowed to attend the Opening
of Bids and will be required to follow the BCDA Health Protocol for Visitors;

● The representative is required to present his/her vaccination card before he/she can be
allowed inside the BCDA office;

● Compliance to social distancing, wearing of face masks, and body temperature screening
inside BCDA office must be observed; and

● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms such as cough,
flu, fever, high body temperature, and sneezing are advised not to proceed to the BCDA
Office since they will not be allowed to enter the BCDA premises.

This Notice is being issued pursuant to Section 13.3 and 22.5.2 of the 2016 Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act 9184.

Issued this 03 June 2022 (Friday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

JOSHUA M. BINGCANG
Chairperson


